F.J. Vesley
0il & Gas Inspecter N.M,

Box 522

Carlsbad, New Mexico Tide Water Oil Company
Mr. F. Schneider
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear S8Sir:

We sent in a notice the 10/30/24 of intention to drill a well on hhe

A.J. Harrison Farm as well #1 SW of SE% of Sec. 26-24s-R-36e. This will be

located 660" North of South line 1980' West of East line in Lea Co. New

Mexico, in the Cooper field, In checking this we find we have made an

error in the land owners name, Instead of A.J, Harrison it should read

C.W. Woolworth., Will you please change your form SG-101 to read the same,
Thanking you in advance, we are

Very truly yours

F. Schneider



